COLLECTIONS FOR A
PAROCHIAL HISTORY
OF BACKWELL



Published @ 2017 Trieste Publishing Pty Ltd

ISBN 9780649363001

Collections for a parochial history of Backwell by George Streynsham Master

Except for use in any review, the reproduction or utilisation of this work in whole or in part in
any form by any electronic, mechanical or other means, now known or hereafter invented,
including xerography, photocopying and recording, or in any information storage or retrieval
system, is forbidden without the permission of the publisher, Trieste Publishing Pty Ltd, PO Box
1576 Collingwood, Victoria 3066 Australia.

All rights reserved.

Edited by Trieste Publishing Pty Ltd.
Cover @ 2017

This book is sold subject to the condition that it shall not, by way of trade or otherwise, be lent,
re-sold, hired out, or otherwise circulated without the publisher's prior consent in any form or
binding or cover other than that in which it is published and without a similar condition
including this condition being imposed on the subsequent purchaser.

www.triestepublishing.com



GEORGE STREYNSHAM MASTER

COLLECTIONS FOR A
PAROCHIAL HISTORY
OF BACKWELL

ﬁTrieste






ne

: o a
. -.'::‘3,_ r &

. ekl e KA.
Collections for a parochial
history of Backwell

George Streynsham Master







Homersetshire
Hrecb&ological and WMatural Distory
' Society.

Rortbern Branch.

COLLECTIONS

FQR A

PAROCHIAL HISTORY

OF

BACKWELL

Rev. GEORGE S. MASTER.

RRISTOL :
LAVARS & Co.,
PRINTERS, g, BROAD BTREEY,
1858,



Thess brief notices of the history of the Parish of Packwell,

written at the roguest of ita Rector, himself ita proper and most
competant historian but occcupied by more important duties, owe
novertheleas whatever of value and neeuraey they possess to his able

and appreciative co-oparation.

For the illostration of the Rodney Chapsel thaoks are due to
the Editors of * Bomerset and Dorset Notes and Queriss,” who hava
kindly permitted ite reproduetion, for the others to W. Hill Budgett,
Esg., and the Rev. J. A. W. Wadmore, whoss pliotographiz skill has

provided tho excellent negatives from which they have been printed,






BACKWELL.—Tue Parsh.

]‘HE Parish of Buckwell, comprising according to the Tithe Award,
with rivers and roads, 2002 aercs® and lying about seven milas
Bouth West from Bristol, is bounded on the North by Wrazall and
Nailsea, on the Bouth by Wrington, on the East by Flax-Bourton
and Barrow Gurney, and on the West by Chelvey and Brockley. It
is intorsected from Kast to West by the high road from Bristol to
Weston-Baper-Mare, and by the main line of the Great Western
Railway, whose * Nailsea™ Btation lies within ita limits, ite Church
and Church-town standing back beneath a picturesgue and rocky
range of hille, pierced at this spot by Cheston Combe. From hence
the prospeet to the North and West, including the wooded slopes of
Tyntesfleld, the Church Towers of Wrazsall, Nailsea, Tickenham,
Yatton, and Clevedon, the rich meadow land of the intervening valley
with ifs widening ares towards the ses, the elevated coast-line of
Woodspring and Worle, the Bristol Channel with the islunds of Steep
and Flat Holme, the mountains of Wales and Somersst, is of excep-
tional interest and veriety, The rook which underlies the soil is of
hard caleareous limestone, & mixture of grey and red, intersected with
voina of spar and capable of polish,
From the extent of the aree of its elevated down or common
land, it might¢ be expected that traces of its primeval inhabitants
' In the census of 1841, 2760 scres. Bom: Rec: Soo: IIL 320, the dis.
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would be numerous. This however is not the caso. There is & small
camp of irregular shape, adapted to its position on the summit of the
limestone ridge above the village, and probably of Celtic construction,
ita rampart rudely formed of loose stones gathered on the spot, but
row unfortunately dimidiated by the encroachment of an adjoining
quarry. A little further to the East is & well-defined sepulchral
barrow, bell-shaped, like & cup or basin inverted in its saucer, about
thirty feet in diametor. Tpon opening thia in Fuly in the present
yoar the reault wee altogether disappointing. Instead of the antiei-
pated urns and other relies of a remote past, a pavement of flat stonos
at & depth of twoe feet was found fo cover a layor of moist and
ungtnous earth, which yielded bones of pigs and smaller animals, but
no human ones, fragments of glazed earthenware, tobasco pipes, and
iron pails; all pointing to ite recent date, and constituting a puzzle,
of which it is diffieult o give an sxplanation.
‘Within & stone’s throw of the barrow stands & granite obelisk
set upon 4 ponderous block of the same material, and hearing tha
following inseription, '*THIZ STONE WAS ERECTED BY THE
PARISHIONERS OF BACEWELL, TO COMMEMORATE THE
d0re ANNIVERSARY OF QUEEN VICTORIA'S RKIGN COM-
PLETED 20rn JUNE, 18087. GOD SAVE THE QUEEN.”

0Of persons deriving their aurnames from this place we find—

Thomas de Bacuel, witncssing an Episcopal decision at Bath,
1121

Richard de Backwelle, instituted to the Hectory of Breane,
13182

Rie Baowell, (then probably a child) to the Reetory of
Charlton-Mackrell, 1350, and to that of Ilchester, 1422,

John Backwel, to the Vicarage of Dunster, 14152

9 Bath Chartulary, Som: Reo: SBox: VI 51.
! Weaver's Somerset Inonmbents 32, 50, 111,



